COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date: March 4, 2013 Location: Room 22

Convened: *2:10 PM*

Adjourned: 3:30 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Quirmbach-CH, Schoenjahn-VC, Ernst-RM, Beall, Behn, Boettger,

Bowman, Dvorsky, Hart, Hogg, Johnson, Mathis, Sinclair, Wilhelm, Zaun

Absent: None

Excused: None

The meeting was called to order at 2:10 PM.

Senator Quirmbach asked for a motion to approve the minutes of 2/27/13. Senator Ernst and Senator Johnson asked for a correction to the minutes. Senator Quirmbach tabled the motion pending further information.

The committee went to caucus at 2:15 PM.

Senator Quirmbach reconvened the meeting at 2:55 PM.

Senator Quirmbach made a motion to approve the minutes, as corrected. Senator Schoenjahn so moved. The corrected minutes were approved unanimously.

Senator Quirmbach recognized Senator Bowman who made opening remarks first on amendment 1205.521 and then on SSB 1205. The amendment passed unanimously as did the bill. SSB 1205 moves as amended to the Senate calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Senator Quirmbach recognized Senator Bowman who made opening remarks on SSB 1142 and asked for discussion. Senator Boettger made a comment. Closing remarks were made by Senator Bowman. A record vote passed 9-6. Senators voting "aye": Quirmbach, Schoenjahn, Beall, bowman, Dvorsky, Hart, Hogg, Mathis, and Wilhelm. Senators voting "nay": Ernst, Behn, Boettger, Johnson, Sinclair, and Zaun. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Quirmbach yields the floor to Senator Schoenjahn who recognized Senator Quirmbach. Senator Quirmbach made remarks on SSB 1226 and moved the bill as a subcommittee of the whole. A unanimous record vote passed the bill as a subcommittee of the whole. A unanimous record vote sent SSB 1226 to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Schoenjahn returned the chair to Senator Quirmbach who then recognized Senator Dvorsky. Senator Dvorsky introduced an amendment SF 48.396 which passed unanimously on a short form vote. He then introduced SF 48. There was no discussion. A unanimous record vote passed the bill as amended. It moves to the calendar under Rule 40.

Senator Quirmbach recognized Senator Mathis who made opening remarks on SF 120. A record

vote passed unanimously. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Quirmbach recognized Senator Beall who introduced SF 174. A unanimous record vote moved the bill to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Quirmbach recognized Senator Beall who introduced amendment SF 178.517. A short form vote passed the amendment unanimously. Senator Beall made opening remarks concerning SF 178. A record vote passed the bill as amended unanimously. It moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Senator Quirmbach recognized Senator Bowman who made opening remarks concerning amendment 216.523. The amendment passed unanimously in a short form vote. Senator Bowman then introduced SF 216. SF 216 passed as amended in a unanimous record vote. It moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

O1	200	was a	CICIIC	a to ti	10 1107	it ilicot	5.	
Sen	ator	Schoo	enjahn	move	ed to	arise a	t 3:30 F	PM.
Sen	ator	Herm	an C.	Quirr	nbach	<u> </u>		-

Rebecca Hoeppner, Committee Secretary

SF 266 was deferred to the next meeting